## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula February 19, 2010

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Angi Bourgeois, Adele Crudden, Yoginder

Dandass, Carlen Henington, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Delores Hudson, Pat Matthes, Sharon Nobles, Tommy Parker, Jon Rezek, John Rigsby, Emily Schultz, Pam Sullivan, Kirk Swortzel, David Thompson, and Robert

Wolverton

EXCUSED: Tim Barnett, Russell Carr, Seungho Cho, Grady Dixon, Kathy Huffman,

Karin Lee, Benn Magbanua, Charles Palmer, Jack Smith, Sheri Worthy, and

Jeffrey Slater

UNEXCUSED: None

GUEST: Jerry Belant, Wildlife and Fisheries

Chamblee called the February 19, 2010, meeting to order at 2:00 in Room 325 of the Union. Chamblee thanked the committee for agreeing to participate in a pilot for a paperless meeting. He also introduced Jerry Belant from the Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. Wolverton moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the January 22, 2010 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to remove from the table the addition of WFA 3013 Human-Wildlife Conflicts, WFA 4273/6273 Ecology and Management of Human-Wildlife Conflicts, WFA 4283/6283 Human-Wildlife Conflicts Techniques, WFA 4512/6512 Advanced Topics in Human-Wildlife Conflicts, WFA 4521/6521 Advanced Topics in Human-Wildlife Conflicts II, and the modification of the Bachelor Science in Wildlife and Fisheries to change the degree name to Wildlife, Fisheries, and Aquaculture, and a new concentration in Human-Wildlife Conflicts. A question was raised about the difference of the prerequisite listed in the catalog description on the coversheet and in the proposal. The department will also need to submit a proposal to change the prefix to WFA to reflect the degree name change. Jerry Belant stated he would send a proposal to change the prefix. The motion passed contingent on receiving corrected coversheets.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the deletion of FLS 8433 Seminar in German Drama, FLG 8473 Seminar in German Novel, FLS 6423 Survey of Spanish Lyric Poetry, FLS 6443 Modernismo, FLS 6523 The Renaissance, FLS 8433 Modernismo, the addition of FLG 8443 Eighteenth-Century German Drama, FLG 8483 Twentieth-Century Short Story, and the modification of the Master of Arts in Foreign Languages. A question was raised about the deletion of the undergraduate section of FLS 6523. Also mentioned was the need for German to be added to the title of FLG 8483. The motion passed contingent on a clarification of the deletion of FLS 4523 and addition of German to the title of FLG 8483.

Henington moved, seconded by Swortzel to approve the modification of CVM 5033 Veterinary Physiology I and CVM 5083 Veterinary Physiology II. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton to approve the addition of CVM 5111 Professional Development III, and CVM 5121 Professional Development IV, and the modification of CVM 5093 Veterinary Infectious Agents of Disease, CVM 5064 Veterinary Anatomy I, CVM 5074 Veterinary Anatomy II, CVM 5122 Anesthesia and Pharmacology I, CVM 5185 Small Animal Medicine and Surgery I, CVM 5195 Small Animal Medline and Surgery II, CVM 5302 Professional Development IV, CVM 5864 Beef Production Medicine, and the modification of the Doctor of Veterinary medicine degree. Questions were raised about the lack of information in the proposals and the correction paperwork to modify two existing course into one new course. Henington moved, seconded by Swortzel to table the course and degree proposals. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Hudson requested feedback from the committee on reviewing the proposals electronically before the meeting and how the paperless meeting was conducted. It was suggested that bookmarks be added to the PDF of the proposals. The majority of the committee members preferred the paperless meetings, however a few members requested paper copies. Hudson stated that effective March 2010 only 10 copies of course and degree proposals would need to be submitted to the UCCC, and asked the committee members to share this information with their colleagues.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bourgeois to adjourn at 3:05